	the supervised and the second s					
CITY AND COUNTY.		MONDAY, APRIL 11.	GRAND MASS MEETING CALLED.	BREVITLES.	OUR LOCAL LEGISLATURE.	an early day, the city will be able to avail
SATURDAY APRIL 16, 1892.	Walton & Skipworth, Lawyers.			Willoughby, dentist.	Full Report of the Meeting Last	itself of all the benefits to be derived from this system.
SATURDAT AT ALL 10, 1852.	TT MARCHE	ent church yesterday.		Watch clubs at Holloway's.	Evening-The Message in	Last year the attention of the council was called to the recessity of codifying and
Lane County Democratic Ticket.	at Jerry Horn's barber shop	seriously ill at his home.	The \$100,00 Should be Kaised	Lift the boycott, gentlemen. Ax Billy." Ax Billy the boycotted first for coal cil."	Full.	printing the laws of the city in pamplet
senator	For fine suits made to order and ready made clothing, go to Ed Hanson.	W. J. Bennet, an Albany architect,		D. Linu & Son, furniture and undertak-	Council met purs sant to adjournment at the City Hall, Tuesday evening, April 12th.	form. The matter was referred to the judiciary
REPRESENTATIVES, of Richardson	Mr Geo F Craw has the sole agency for all	James Wilson a former Panner asleen	Next Saturday.	Sweet, Oh how sweet is Ax Billy non-	Present, Mayor McClung, Councilmen Preston, Griffin, Walton, Page, Dorris and	committee and city attorney but no report has been made. Again I call your atten-
B. S. BARRIS WILKINSON	Remember that Hanson & Son have the	Dalles.		union sugar.	Osburn. Minutes read and approved.	fion to this matter. Our laws, or a large part of them, are only in manuscript form
County Judge of North Eugene. A. H. FISK	Bring some ald	shaking hands with old friends in Engene	A grand mass meeting of the people	If you want a suit of clothes or a pair of pantaloon go to Davis, the tailor. He guar-	Finance ecumittee reported favorably on a number of bills and the same were ordered	and not having been published the people cannot know under what laws they live
of North Eugene. THOS. J. CRAIG	Bout IIOn Foundry where you own diamone	for a few days. A better ticket was never nominated in	of Eugene and Lane county will be	A THE REAL PROPERTY AND A	paid. Councilman Osburn presented interest	and even the councilmen themselves know little of them except as their attention is
of South Eugene, T, A, MILLIORN	Eugene Flour \$1.35 per mask man	Lane county than the one made Saturday.	held in the public square, or court house, Satu-day afternoon, April 16, at	Albany flour at Henderson's, Medford flour at Henderson's,	coupons paid by treasurer, except one con- pon retained by Harris & Co., presumably	called thereto in discussions of the council. We cannot reasonably ask people to obey
of Junction. BENJ, MULKEY of Irving.	of roller mill flour.	County Clerk Walker today issued a	2 o'clock for the purpose of raising sub-		to scenze the newment of their commission.	law when they have no means of ascertain- ing what the law is. Early action is ask-
Assettor	If you are getting too old for your spec- tacles, or if they do not exactly suit you take	marriage license to Henry Black and Jane McAllister.	side	your choice.	Conneilman Walton from judiciary committee reported ordinance assessing cost	ed at your hands. Placing the name of streets at the inter-
school Superintendent	them to watts and have new lenses fitted	Wm. Renshaw has purchased Chas. Mayhew's interest in the saloon of	Good music and eloquent speakers	Get in the swim and chew "Whole Hog."	for improving alleys; passed. Councilman Dorris presented ordinance	sections in the more densely populated portions of the city was also suggested.
of North Eugene.	Dr. G. W. Biddle may be found at his residence on Olive street, between Fifth and	Maynew & Wallis.	win be in attendance.	If you are a democrat, be a democrat chew WHOLE HOG, or none,	amending Street Railway ordinance; passed.	This would be a great convenience, es- pecially to strangers visiting our city, and
OF CONTRACT OF PRECINCT OFFICERS - EUGENE. PRECINCT OFFICERS - EUGENE. Justice of the Peace GEO, W. KINSEY	SIALD STREETS ODS block west of the Misse	John Watson, a former resident of Lane county is at The Dalles. He is thinking of		The best tobacco in the market is		as the expense would be nominal I would
Constable JT WITTER	al work in the best manner. The best family remedy is undoubtedly	Dr. H. A. Barr, of the Foley Hot Springe	WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13.	"Brown's Natural Leaf." Chris Marx has reduced the price of shav-	15 minutes, south of Eleventh street on Willamette.	again recommend this matter be referred to the street committee to be reported on at
EUGENE POSTOFFICE BUSINESS.	Pfunder's Oregon Blood Purifier. Harm- less, it accomplishes relief where many oth-	spent Sunday in Eugene. We acknowl- edge a pleasant call.	Zach Hall, of Tacoma, is in Eugene.	ing at his shop to 15 cents.	Councilman Preston reported the city not answerable for damages done to the	an early day. For detailed statements of the transac-
A Good Showing for the Past Year-	er medicines fail to do. It may be safely given to the infant as well as the adult.	Col. Alley returned from Portland Satur-	John Deeter has left for his home in		property of B. J. Hawthorne. Adopted and ordered on file.	tions of the past year I refer you to the re- ports of the officers of the different depart-
Receipts \$7652.68.	Henderson, dentist.	day night. He left for his home at Florence on this morning's stage.	Do not let the interest flag in the Eugene-	Hurrah for the sugar refinery. It is on our side. Ar Billy.	Petition for sidewalk on Washington street. Not granted.	ments, which are concise and complete and will afford all the information needed and
We are indebted to Mrs. Washburne, Postmistress, for the following detailed	Job work at the GUARD office. Fountain pens at Watts'.	A marriage license was issued by County Clerk Walker Saturday to John Lamberty	Florence railroad.	The Minnesota Hotel has been re-	Surveyor's report of cost for improve- ments on High Street ordered filed.	by which the work of the coming year may be begun with intelligence and system.
statement of the business of the Eugene postoffice for the year ending March 31,	Blank deeds and mortgages for sale at the	and Louisa Hostettler.	ceiving a coat of paint.	paired and refurnished. Terms \$1 per day. Only one block from the depot.	The committee on streets reported fol-	In this connection 1 wish to extend to the councilmen and other officials of the
DESCRIPTION OF THE POSTAL ACCOUNT.	GUARD office. Blank notices for the location of quartz	The University is in session again today with nearly a full attendance, all feeling re- freshed by the short vacation.	Dr. J. E. Payton returned home from Astoria this afternoon.	All white help. Notice to retail dealers: Ax Billy	and number blocks graded and graveled: Willamette street, 13 blocks	city my grateful thanks for the uniform
To stamps, stamped paper and postal	mines for sale at the GUARD office. For all kinds of farming implements call	Knox Huston, formerly of this conn-	A. J. Johnson will run A. V. Peters' peddling wagon again this summer.	will have a carload of non-union sugar di- rect from the refinery by the first steamer.	11th street, 9 blocks	of my duties. From the new councilmen and other
cards sold	on J. M. Hendricks on Ninth Street.	by, is now editor of the Prineville News, We welcome him to the adi-	A. E. Lake left for his home at Os-	Don't you wan't spme?	Madison 1.510	officials I bespeak a continuance of this aid and with the harmony which ought and I
* Drafts on inte postmasters	Screen windows and doors, glass, sash and doors at BIGALOW & KIRKPATRICE.	torial tripod. George Lytle who came over from Eastern	B. W. Bailey returned on the overland	Dr. Smiley is prepared to attend to all calls from the country and will make that	tween 8th and 9th streets	believe will prevail in our deliberations we shall be able to make the name of our fair
Gr. Stralary of postmaster	What is it?	Oregon with his parents recently, returned this morning and will attend to farming in-	last night from a visit to relatives in Wiscon-	part of his practice a specialty. Nails and barb wire are down. Now	20 alley " 60	city a synonym of good government and gain a reputation abroad that will attract a
" mlary of clerk	That produces that beautifully soft com	terests there.	Frank Brown has given up the idea of starting a planing mill at Cottage	is the time to buy at F. L. CHAMBERS.		large influx of the best citizens of this and other states. Very respectfully,
 miscellaneous expenses id 00 drafts on late postmasters uncollec- ted	plexion and leaves no traces of its applica- tion or injurious effects? The answer. Wis	Mrs. M. Bollack is visiting with her par- ents, Mr. and Mrs. A. Goldsmith in this	Grove.	Gentlemen, you forgot the postoffice. In-	to the finance committee. Report of mayor and recorder on result	J. H. MCCLUNG.
Francisco	dom's Robertine accomplishes all this, and is pronounced by ladies of taste and refine-	city. Mr. and Mrs. Bollack will hereafter reside in Portland.	C. W. Washburne, of Junction, left for the Big Bend, Wash., country, this	Notice to retail dealers: Ax Billy	of election of officers for the ensuing year	message was ordered spread upon the journal.
MONEY ORDER ACCOUNT. \$7,642.08	ment to be the most delightful toilet article ever produced. Warranted harmless and	Notice to retail dealers: Ax Billy will have a carload of non-union sugar di-	morning. Butterick patterns on hand. Best	will have a carload of non-union sugar di- rect from the refinery by first steamer.	Officers-elect took the oath of office and assumed the duties of the same.	THEASUBER'S BEPORT.
eve domestic orders issued	matchless, F. M. Wilkins, agent, Eugene	rect from the refinery by the first steamer. Don't you want some?	Wall paper. Artists materials, Eugene Book Store.	Don't you want some? .	Judiciary committee to examine into the case of the Madison street improvement,	Annual report of Treasurer of Eugene read as follows.
s British orders issued	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Mrs. L. B. Rowland left for Portland on	The German Lutheran society in-	he is the originator of them in Eugene, a	with a view of taking an appeal to the Su-	AMOUNTS RECEIVED. Delinquent street assessments\$1,299.69
is German order issued	Geo. W. Kinsey, Auctioneer. When you want your goods, household	gram that her mother, Mrs. McCall, was ly-	tends erecting a church in this city this summer.	perfectly safe and very profitable way of buying what you want. Call and investi-	The mayor appointed the following offi-	Licenses
See South Wales orders issted	furniture or land sold at auction, call of Geo. W. Kinsey, the pioneer and most suc-	ing at the point of death. Miss Maggie Whitney returned from Jas-	A telegram says that the militia arrived at Vale, Malheur county, and that everything	gate it. W. Holloway has just received some new	ALBERT AN IN LIBERRY	Sewer bonds and material
Winnerien order issued 500	cessful auctioneer in Lane County. He will attend to all sales on a reasonable com-	a school near Astoria. Her sister Miss Net.	is control and that the Delles Deen soil and	designs in watch cases. Call and see them. the largest and most select stock in Eu-	Assessor-W. H. Matthews.	Miscellaneous
Drafts on Postmaster New York	mission.	tie went to Jasper to take herplace as teach- er of that school.	J. C. Boyd left last night on a trip to	gene.	ney, street commissioner, surveyor or fire	City Taxes 6,884.36
1,01 Total receipts	Notice.	Attorneys Geo. A. Dorris, A. C. Wood cock and E. B. Skipworth went to Salem	Canada and the Eastern states in the interest of the Springfield Improve-	term of years at a reasonable rate of inter-	warden. MATOR'S MESSAGE,	Total
72 postal notes paid	When wanting cemetery work go to E.W.	this morning to argue the case of the Water Co. vs. the City of Eugene, on appeal be-	H. H. Given, representing a large	est by McClanahan & Butler. Cash paid for poultry and eggs at the	To the Honorable Common Council of Eugene. GENTLEMEN: In compliance with the	AMOUNT DISBURSED. Warrants paid\$35,900.64
25 Canadian orders paid	Achison & Co., who are prepared to furnish all kinds at lowest prices for first-class work.	fore the supreme court.	Boston boot and shoe store, is lying seriously ill at the Hoffman House in	Production of the American Statement of the	provisions of the city charter I herewith submit for your consideration such facts	Amount on hand
2 Swiss orders paid	Our Portland cement walls for enclosing cemetery lots are the finest yet put upon	The Oregon Blood Purifler is Na- ture's own remedy, and should be used	this city.	Notice.	and suggestions as in my judgment will be of interest to our citizens and of value for	GEO. F. CRAW, Treasurer. MARSHAL'S REPORT.
(Japanese paid. 231 22 Bemitted to Postmaster, Portland, Oregon. 2,320 00 Cash on hand 558 65	the market, and are furnished at about half the cost of stone. Call and see our beauti-	to the exclusion of all other medicines	Rev H. K. Hines, D. D., of Portland, will preach a missionary sermon at the M.	On and after April 10th I will sell no goods except for the cash. POSITIVELY CASH. NO	the accomment of the site for the man	The following is a summary of the Mar- shal's report for the year:
	ful Barre & Westerly granites and best grades of Vermont marble. Offices at Al-	in all diseases of the stomach, liver and kidneys.	E. Church next Sunday at 11 a. m. He is an able speak r.	I will make some surprising reductions on	* FINANCES.	Annual tax, etc, collected \$3,559.83
Sumber of letters registered	bany, Eugene and Roseburg. Very Respectfully Yours,	We understand that the name of George A. Dorris will be presented before the	this afternoon, where he has been put-	all sides. Come and see for yourself. I mean this for no idle talk, but just what	On April 13, 1892, the beginning of the fiscal year just past, the city indebtedness	Errors in list 133.54
Number of parcels registered. 250 Number of letters and parcels received for delivery 2.045	E. W. ACHINSON & Co.	Democratic state convention next week as a	ting a Crouch-Houston harmless dyna- mo in a nev steamer.	I say. If you have the cash come and see me if not stay away as it will	was \$3486.25. By reference to the record-	Totaltax, Etc\$5,259.67
delivery 2,945 Number of Reg. packages in transit	Sheep Inspectors Notice.	candidate for the office of Prosecuting At- torney, of this district. He would make	Gentlemen make up your minds to	do non no mod Dudning taken at the	only cancelled this indebtedness but if all the resources were available have reduced	Number of arrests
Total number of pieces handled	All persons in Lane county owning scab-	au efficient officer. Norris Humphrey sold 14 acres of	raise the sul sidy for the railroad. It means the permanent prosperity of Eu-	Yours respectfully, Ax Billy,	our bonded indebtedness over \$3000. Con sidering all delinquent taxes and delin-	RECORDER'S REPORT.
Auction Sale.	by sheep or sheep afflicted with other dis- eases, are hereby notified that said sheep	land one mile west of Eugene to Stephen Emery of Portland for \$1050.	The advance car of the New York Con-	FOR COUNTY CLERK.	quent street assessments as worthless,	The recorder's report shows 83 licenses issued during the past year,
	must be thoroughly dipped, sufficient to kill said disease, forthwith.	Mr. Emery also bought lots in the	solidated circ is will arrive here tonight to bill the town etc. The circus was former-		ed the general indebtedness and reduced	the receipts from the same being \$3828 50. During the year \$1 cases were
sale, in Eugene, 20 head of horses con-	Any person failing to comply with this no- tice will be liable to have his sheep dipped	will build on both tracts.	ly known as deMahon's.	Joel Ware hereby announces himself as a candidate for the office of county	This showing is very gratifying not only to the council but doubtedless to the tax	tried in his court. 90 naid fines amount
sisting of 10 head broken to work sin- gie or double, or ride, the rest mares,	by the Inspector at said persons's expense. Take notice and save costs,	Siskiyou, Cal., Telegram: March 29th has come and gone and time still	months is p vable today to the city	clerk of Lane county, Oregon, subject	pavers also; This demonstrates that by	the streets 5 dismissed Cost of press
colts, etc. All kind and gentle.	Dated June 5, 1891. GEO. FISHER, Sheep Inspector.	spite the "inspired prophecy" of Mor-	treasurer, at d therefore financial con- dition is cor siderably improved there-	to the decision of the voters at the polls, on the 6th day of June, 1892.	economy the city government can be run on a five mill tax and meet all the current ex-	corners of acets COLON PILLS STATES
Terms of sale—cash in hand, or one	LUMBER NOTICEGo to the Depot lumber	gan, the calamity howler. Morgan was hung in effigy on the democratic	by.	Notico	penses and provide a sinking fund to meet our bonded indebtedness as it shall fall	or the sewer fund shows \$23,259.26 paid into the fund and \$20,161.23 paid out.

vear's time, with interest, on good sesale to take place on Saturday, April Call a Eighth street, at 1 o'clock p. m. R. L. WILLOUGHEY. Letter List. April 15, 1892. Brackett, W W Bradley, Clinton Byme, Peter H Gamson, Joseph L George, Caren Huston, Yuba Harrill, Jeff D Hultgren, Otto Kuapp, F B Lang & Co Pope, Fannie Wilson, Elliott. Hoore, Sam Warner, Mary E A charge of one cent will be made on each after given out. Persons calling for letters will passe say when advertised.

yard for cheap lumber. Andrews will not the court house park last Thursday morning. Notice to My Patrons.

flour, with the understanding that if

sold me, that the rest or majority would not buy goods of them. Sugar was their main hold. This was rather surprising to

me not only to have the various drummers to refuse to sell to me goods, but the houses

themselves refused to fill my orders. I have

various letters to show, if necessary, stating that mp account was highly valued with

 Notice.
 Notice.
 Notice.
 Notice.
 All persons are hereby warned not to trust or credit my wite, Mrs. H. E. Kissinger. on my account as I will not to trust or credit my wite, Mrs. H. E. Kissinger. on my account as I will not trust or credit my wite, Mrs. H. E. Kissinger. on my account as I will not trust or credit my wite, Mrs. H. E. Kissinger. on my account as I will not trust or credit my wite, Mrs. H. E. Kissinger. on my account as I will not trust or credit my wite, Mrs. H. E. Kissinger. Interest of the responsible for bills of her contracting. Mich Man Mohawk enquire of W. C. Bailey, care Joel Ware, Eugene. Oregon.
 Now for the grand mass meeting nerit Satar.ay afternoon. Every cent should be a grand advertisement for Eugene and Lane county.
 Hannah E. Marwell has sued T. O. Marwell for a divorce in the Lane county circles. LUMBER NOTICE.-Go to the Depot lumber was hung in effigy on the democratic In Portland lectures are being given [ADVERTISEMENT.] Some time since the grocers of our beautiful city met, not to regulate prices so

our bonded indebtedness as it shall fall into the fund and \$20,161.23 paid out,

MINNIE WASHBURN, P. M.

Mohawk Items.

April 12, '92. Weather a little more pleasant. Hon. J. M. Stafford visited his broth I last week at Oakland, Oregon.

Mr. B. F. Houston, being a delegate from Mohawk precinct, attended the democratic convention last Saturday. Will Casterline, who has been working for Mr. Skinner the past winter, is staying with Mr. George Drury attend-ing school. A very wise move, Will. The mail comes three times a week how, but no more to the satisfaction of the citizens than before, as they all wanted their mail on Saturday instead of Friday.

Mr. A. Wilson is preparing to erect a aw residence on his premises the com-ing summer. It will add greatly to appearance of their place, as their pres-mi house is hardly visible from the

Whitmore at upper mill creek, Miss Innie Evans at mill creek, Mrs. J. H. Sar and Miss Anna Drury at Thompson. U-NO HOO.

Fall Creek Flashes.

April 13, 1892. April abowers bring May flowers. Frank Matteson is stopping in Eugene. C.E. Warner went to Jasper last Friday. A.D. Hvinal D. Hyiand returned from Portland

G.W. Humphrey went to the county at Tarsday. Mag. Walker, of Jasper, is visiting her

ther, Mrs S. Drory, at this place. Marsa J. M. Keeney and Laird, from aper, passed through here one day last

Dars was class meeting held at the Suc-er Hollow school house last Sunday, with 6. w. Humpbrey as leader.

A Democratic Victory.

A Democratic Victory. ALBANY, N. Y., April 12.—Mayor Ims H. Manning and the entire scatic ticket was re-elected today 1400 majority. Eighteen out of introne supervisors were also electtay of the Treasury Daniel Manning.

means that your system is in a state to in-vite disease, and Wright's Compound Ex-tract of Sarsaparilla is what you need at

once to expel impurities of the blood and build you up. Sold by all druggists. Don't Believe It

When told that F. M. Wilkins, the druggist is not selling "Wisdom's Robertine" for the complexion, the most elegant and only really harmless preparation of its kind in the world, and giving a beautiful picture card with every bottle.

25 Cents a Pair.

New arrivals of childrens' clothing, suits, and knee pants at Bettman's store, which will be sold at living rates. There is no use making pants when Bettman will sell them to you rates. for 25 cents a pair.

Notice to My Patrons.

The Eugene Milling Co. having gone into the Grocers' Union of this place, I will not be able to handle any more Eugene flour for the present, not being able to set it from them, I myself not being in favor of such proceedings. But come one and all, we have other

flour and sugar, too. AX BILLY.

Daily Guard, April 11. ARBESTED.--I. L. Holman was arrested near The Dalles Saturday atternoon by Deputy Sheriff Croner on a complaint filed in the office of Justice Henderson by Pasco

Sanders, charging him with the crime of larceny by bailee, and was brought here Sunday afterneon. It appears that last No-vember Sheriff Noland attached Holman's team for a debt owed to J. M. Williams, by

a unpleasant encounter with a bear a the sheriff let him retain the team taking the short the hear the sheriff let him retain the team taking w days ago. He shot the bear but ally crippled it, and his ammunition wing exhausted he, with the help of Sanders and went to Eastern Oregon. A logs, had to kill the bear with a few days sgo Sheriff Noland went to look inh. One of the dogs was nearly after the team and found them in possess took

With the exception of one school Mohawk ally filed a warrant against Holman charge septed itself with teachers this season. In J. Lewis is employed at Mabel, Miss that Holman demanded the team from Wiliams' attorney, on advice of a friend, as the law exempts a man's team from execution Instead of this, he should have demanded pores at Mohawk, and T. Gill, of Eugene, Instead of this, he should have demanded the Batter school. The other Mohawk achers are employed as follows: Miss and State school, be a follows: Miss and the property until it had been released. Leand spores at Cottage Grove, Miss Clara gally he is probably guilty; but morally, autor at Lorane, Miss Kate Drury at he had no criminal intention. The case was postponed until Wednesday to allow Holman to procure the means to settle

with Sanders. In the meantime he is out on his own recognizance. NEW WAREHOUSE -Cottage Grove

Leader: Messrs, Ventch & Stone are getting ready to erect a warehouse near their new three story roller process flouring mill, which will hold 50, 000 bushels of grain. They will have it ready in time to fill with 1892 crop

clock

clock.

mething that will interest you.

of wheat. This is the proper thing to do, and will cause a new interest to be taken in wheat raising in the immense farming country tributary to Cottage Grove. The two large flouring mills

Grove. The two large flouring mills erected here last year will just begin to demonstrate their value as factors in the future growth and prosperity of this town. They will draw farmers here from many miles distant, who

will know that to come they have an assured sale of their wheat at good the

prices, and being able to obtain best flour made in the state, will be an attractive inducement. Hundreds farmers will through the mills be drawn here to do their trading and this will largely increase the volume of trade in all branches of business.

harown.-Dr. J. Smiley has removed a G. Woodcock, up-stairs in the McClaren at al house where he can be found by patients at al house of business. Mannen.-In Lane county, Oregon, April 11, 1892, by B. B. Scott, J. P., Hen-ry Black and Jane McAllister, all of Lane county, Oregon.

tiful city met, not to regulate prices so much, but, as a protective association and to place our business on more friendly rela-tions with one another. We were to regu-late the price on two or three of the most staple articles, such as flour and sugar, and stop cutting and advertising prices. This would have done very well but no sooner was this accomplished until the prices on

well for a divorce in the Lane county cir-cuit court. She alleges cruel and inhuman treatment. The parties were married in various other articles were raised, of course by the majority. This I opposed as I could not see that it would benefit my trade and Salem, August 6, 1870. Prineville Review: "The office of

to the trade that would come to Eugene, holding it more to outside stores and towns when we were well able to self cheaper. treasurer in Lane county 'goes a beg-ging,' as it were. The salary paid that official is only \$125 a year, and on that You all no doubt know what the consequen-ces were. They held a meeting and made a resolution to force me to adopt them whether I wished to or not. This I objectaccount no one wants the position." This is a mistake. It should read the city of Eugene, instead of the county ed to forcibly as any man in a free country has a right to do as he pleases so long as he lives in the law. Their first movement was of Lane.

The Oregon Pacific freights are about one-half of those charged by the Southern Pacific. A railroad from Eugene to Flor-ence could be built for one-fourth the amount to get the flouring mills, Eugene and Junc-tion and Springfield to agree to not tell me take. claimed to have been spent building the sold me flour, they would not handle their flour. The mills doing the only thing they Ordgon Pacific from Yaquina to Albany. With a cheaply constructed road easily could do, concluded to sell to the majority and let the one store (Ax Billy) go. This they did not stop with, but threatened every operated it should pay. they did not stop with, but threatened every drummer of wholesale houses that if they

THE SEWER CASE. - Attorneys Woodcock, Skipworth and Geo. A. Dorris returned from Salem Tuesday. They inform us that the argument on the motion to dismiss the appeal of the Water Company in the sewer injunction case was made. The court re-fused to hear any argument on the to a full stop! merits of the case.

them but by filling my order they would cut themselves off from doing business with any of the merchants dealing in their line SALOONS CLOSED .-- Cottage Grove cot themselves off from doing business with any of the merchants dealing in their line of business in our city. This was hard blow, but not so hard as when they used the same influence on the great Standard Oil Company and persuaded them not to sell me any oil, which they now re-ing the license too high, Tuesday fuse to do. I take this mode of informing closed their places of business, and now my patrons that it may be possible that I our sister city is a "dry" town.

will be out of some of the staples, but I use they is a dry town. assure you it will be for only a short time if IsconromateD. The following articles of at all, for I will not subject myself to any incorporation was filed in the secretary of such indignities without a hard fight. We state's office yesterday: Springfield Land will have a carload of sugar here in a few Investment and improvement Company, indays from San Francisco We also have a corporated by B. J. Pengra, George H. few cans of coal bil which we will sell you Thurston and William B. Pengra; capita at a very close margin. Depend on it that stock, \$500,010; principal place of business, Billiam S. Pengra at a very close margin. Ax Billy will try to have plenty of flour, so Springfield, Lane county. don't hesitate to ask him for a sack.

county as follows: Goshen, Thursday, April 21st at 3 o'clock. No Exc. MPMENT .- The state military board ins deided that no encamp-ment of the Oregon National Guard Coast Fork, Saturday, April 23, at 1 will be held this year. The money will be save it to send the "flower of the Sinslaw, Monday, April 25, at 1 o'clock. Franklin, Wednesday, April 27, at 1

army" in Cregon, which will include Irving, Thursday, April 28, at 1 o'clock. C Co., of Eugene, to the World's Fair. Mohawk, Friday, April 29, Come one, come all, he will tell you PRECINCT NOMINATIONS .- The dele-

gates representing the Eugene pre-cincts, Saturday evening, made the following nominations for precinct offi-cers: Justice of the peace, G W Kin-DAVID EBY, County Deputy. DIED .- In this city, Wednesday evening, April 13, 1892, of inflamation of the brain, sey; constable, J. T. Witter.

a seven-year old son of H. H. Fiak. The funeral will take place Friday morning, at 10 o'clock from the family residence on SERVICES IN JAIL .- A number of ladies belonging to the W. C. T. U., of this city, Fifth struct, near the Geary school house. held religious services in the county jail Sunday afternoon at 3:30 o'clock. The

gene intends letting this important organiz-ation die a lingering death, if it has not al-ready met such a sad late. A live Board of Trade is needed in a city, and should be ustained.

from the city much matter deleterious to health. While general good order has prevailed there have been a few instances of disorder-ly conduct to the last degree reprehensible. There is an element among us, as in all towns of this size that it is extremely diffi-cult to hold in check, and with our limited police force it is impossible to restrain it in every instance. Some more stringent laws in this regard, with a more stringent on-forcement would doubtless do good and give our city a better reputation abroad. This is very necessary from the fact that Eugene is the acknowledged educational center of the state and if we expect good citizens to move here or send their children here to be educated we must make a repu-tation of sobriety and good order to induces this class to come among us. One thing in my estimation that does much to demoralize our youth is the keep-ing open on Sunday so many of our busi-ness houses. Especially does this apply to places where cigars and tobacco are kept for sale—old and young may be seen congre-gating at these places, where the habit of maine marchines is contracted and idline SEATING RINE VIOTIM.-Springfield Tues-day night opened a skating rink. A son of George Larrison, aged about 18 or 19 years George Larrison, aged about 18 or 19 years was one of the amusement seekers, and ran into a hole in the floor that had been filled with putty which threw him wiolently on the hard floor breaking both bones in his left arm between the wrist and elbow. Dr. Psine was called and set the broken limb. The first rumor that prevailed that Geo. Larrison had broken an arm, was a mis-

AT FAULT .- The state board of railroad commissioners, after having made an inves-tigation into the accident at Irving recentgating at these places, where the habit of using narcotics is contracted and idling finds that William Thurman came ly, and that will an Thurman came to his death through the negligence of the railroad company in failing to stop at the platform, knowing that a passen-ger was aboard the train for that point; and that there was contributory negligence on the part of deceased in getting off the train before it had come to a full stop. away time which might be much better em away time which might be much better em-ployed elsewhere. While the saloons are nominally closed yet nearly everybody knows the latch string is out at the back door and it is a question if there is not more liquors drank on Sun-day than any other day in the week. I sug-gest if it would not be well to correct these evils, and if so, whether some more string-

IT PATS.-The Independence West Side says: "The motor line carried 2444 pass-engers last week, the largest number in the same length of time in its history. Since the 24th of last August to the present 8000 more passengers have been carried than during the same time last year. Last ent enactments are not needful. Street improvements were continued through the year and with the repairing of a few blocks worn out on 8th and 9th stree Eugene can boast of as good streets as any Logeno can boast of as good streets as any city in the state. An omission of three words in adver-tising for the improvement of Madison street has cost the tax payers of Eugene about \$800, unless the decision of the ciryear there were nearly 60,000 passengers carried, and the excess, so far this year, show that this line will carry about 100,000 passengers this year.

cuit court can be reversed. The citizens along this street petitioned for its improve-COUGAR KILLED .-- A large cougar has been brought in from the McKenment and the city in good faith did the work. Upon a technicality these people seek to make the city bear the burden for zie which was shot by Clarence Clark while in the act of killing a yearling belonging to B. F. Finn. It was sent seek to make the city bear the burden for their especial benefit. While they have the law in their favor. Justice and Equity would say they should pay for the improve-ment. I suggest the judiciary committee be instructed to investigate the case and either appeal to a higher tribunal or agree upon a compromise, whichever is the most advantageous to the parties concerned. to Miss Nettie Kress, who is an amateur taxidermist, for mounting, but she has decided to make a rug of the skin. It will make a fine one as it is larger than an ordinary tiger.

SETTLED.-The case of the State of Ore-gon vs I. L. Holman, for larcony by bailes has been settled and dismissed. He paid J. M. Williams for the team in question, The construction of a system of sewerage had already been provided for when the council of 1891 came into power. \$20,000 \$200, thus settling the matter, and was dis-

charged from custedy.

CLUB ADDRESS .- C. K. Wilkinson, one of the democratic nominees for the legislature, has accepted an invitation to address the Jefferson club at Springfield, Monday evening, April 18.

council of 1891 came into power. \$20,000 in bonds bearing 7 per cent interest per an-num were sold at a premium of \$575 and the construction of the sewer proceeded with as fast as circumstances would per-mit. The system as completed, and which was only designed to drain the central and more densely populated portion of the city, was completed before the winter rains be-gan and has proved during the winter, ade-quate to carry away the surface water. That portion of the city usually filled with stag-nant posis has been completely drained and what has been a source of annoyance for many years, as well as prejudicial to MARSHED.--Saturday, April 9th at the home of Mr. R. Wenger at Fairmount, Mr. John Lamber, y to Miss Louisa Hostettler, all of Lane county, Oregon, by Rev. Chas. Waehlte, of the German Evangelist church.

and what has been a source of annoyance for many years, as well as prejudicial to health is by this improvement done away with. By the filing of an injunction by the Eugene Water Company, npon the completion of the sewer, it could not be used other than for surface drainage. Said injunction was dissolved at the last seesion of the circuit court and was ap-pealed to the suprems court of the state and is now on trial. When a discion is reach-ed which will donates the in favor of the CONTRACT LET .-- The contract for the building of the Junction City bank has been let to F. T. Whitcomb, of this city, for \$2737. He was only five dollars lower than a Belem contractor.

SEWER.

Petition to reduce the license for stand-ing stallions to \$10. Referred to judiciary

committee. Petition of Rescue Hose Team for shut off nozzle. Referred to committee on fire and water. A number of bills were read and referred

to finance committee. On motion, adjourned.

Real Estate Transfers.

COTTAGE GROVE.

B F Harding to Calvin Stevenson, lot 1 in block 2, in R R Hazelton's second addi-tion and a piece of land 84 x 190 feet; \$150.

W A Cox to Sampson H Friendly, lots 3 and 4, block 56, in Chicago addition; \$250.

JUNOTION CITY. W L Houston to Francis M. Parker, lots 6, 7 and 8, block 44; \$700.

Geo H Thurston and J C Boyd to Springfield Electric Light Co, lot and right of use of water; \$1. B J Pengra to J C Boyd and G H Thurston, lot and right of use of water:

\$15,000.

COUNTRY. C M Horn to J P Gallagher, 7.13 acres in

C M Horn to J P Gallagher, 7.13 acres in Horn's addition; \$700. Jesse Phillips to Jacob Sixt, 30 acres in Tp 17 S, R 5 W; \$1200. Jesse Phillips to Edward Steffen, 15 acres in Tp 17 S, R 5 W; \$600. John H Hawley to Win Lackey, 80 acres in T 22 S R 3 W; \$300. U S to W T Campbell, 120 acres in T 16 S R 5 E; \$300. R E Eastland, marshal, to M F Huntly, 4 acres; \$18.

Huntly, 4 acres; \$18. W G Wheeler to G A Hammell, 240

acres in T 16 S R 5 W; \$1. R H Landess et al to W A Landess and Lizzie Hamilton, land in T 20 S R W; \$1.

Wm C Hockett to Davis Seeley, 160 acres in T 20 S R 1 W; \$500.

PROF. REID RE-ELECTED .- At a PROF. REID RE-ELECTED.—At a meeting of the board of directors of the Eugene school district held last even-ing, Prof. D. V. S. Reid, was unani-mously employed as principal for another year. The professor is one of the leading educators of the state, and the people of Eugene will be pleased to learn that he has been retained for another year. No better selection could have been made.

MARRIER.---At the residence of the bride's parents, by Rev. J. A. Hanna, April 10, 1895, Mr. Otto Benedict of McMinnville, Oregon, and Miss Estella Peterson of Eugene, Oregon.

TRESPASS Norace .- All persons are here-by warned against hunting, fishing or otherwise trespassing on my park property two miles below Eugene. S. MERTAIL.

LECTURE --Mrs. A. R. Riggs, state Supt. of the Women's Christian Temperance Union, of Oregon, deliv-ered a lecture last evening at the M. E. church to a large audience. Those present commended it highly, saying it was full of choice thoughts. Hurder at Riddles. STACE OF WAIRS.-The Willamette river present commended it highly, saying it was full of choice thoughts. Murder at Riddles.

HARD AT WORK.—The committees on the raising of the subsidy for the Si-uslaw railr ad are hard at work mak-Yours respectfully, E. H. INGHAM, AX Billy. ing all the preliminary arrangements. The people of Eugene and Lane county Notice to the Public. H. E. Hayes, Master of the Oregon State seem deteri ined to secure this great Grange, will address the citizens of Lane enterprise.